

proceeds of such taxes shall be credited to the state bond fund and the principal and interest on the bonds herein authorized shall be payable from the proceeds of such taxes and so much thereof as may be necessary is hereby appropriated for such payments; provided that such principal and interest, if any, as may become due at any time when there is not on hand a sufficient amount from the proceeds of such taxes to pay the same, shall be paid out of the general revenue fund in the state treasury, and the amount necessary therefor is hereby appropriated, to be reimbursed from the proceeds of such taxes when received.

Sec. 15. Notwithstanding any provision of law to the contrary, all moneys appropriated herein shall be deemed for construction or other permanent improvement and shall be available until the purposes for which such appropriation was made shall have been accomplished or abandoned. None of such moneys shall be cancelled. When the purposes of the appropriations have been accomplished or abandoned, as provided for in this act, the authority to whom the appropriation is made shall so certify to the state auditor.

Thereupon, the unexpended balances of such appropriations or any transfer thereof as provided in this act shall be transferred and credited to the state bond fund in the state treasury, and added to the proceeds of the taxes levied by section 14, subdivision 3 of this act. Amounts so transferred and credited to the state bond fund are hereby appropriated in accordance with the provisions of the Constitution, Article IX, Section 6, Subdivision 4, for the purpose of reducing the amount of tax otherwise required to be levied by section 14, subdivision 3 of this act.

Sec. 16. This act is in effect from and after its final enactment.

Approved May 23, 1963.

CHAPTER 840—H. F. No. 1971

[Coded in Part]

An act relating to state parks; providing funds therefor and for related purposes; appropriating moneys with certain restrictions therefor; repealing Minnesota Statutes 1961, Sections 85.05, Subdivision 2, and 296.421, Subdivision 4.

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Minnesota:

Changes or additions indicated by italics, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

Section 1. **State parks; appropriation.** There is appropriated to the commissioner of conservation, from the state park development account in the state treasury, which account is hereby created, the sums of money hereinafter set forth or so much thereof as may be necessary to be expended for the purposes and in accordance with the provisions of this act.

There shall be deposited to the credit of the said state park development account the moneys provided for in sections 42 and 43 of this act. The unappropriated moneys of the unrefunded tax paid on gasoline used for motor boat purposes as computed in Minnesota Statutes 1961, section 296.421, subdivision 5, as paid into the state treasury, for the department of conservation, for the acquisition, improvement, and development of public parks adjacent to lakes and rivers, shall be transferred to the credit of said state park development account, said transfer to be made July 1, 1963. There shall also be deposited to the credit of such account, such moneys from the natural resources fund as the state auditor determines from time to time is necessary to finance the appropriations made by this act. The moneys to be deposited in the state park development account as provided in this section are hereby appropriated for such purposes.

Sec. 2. At Bear Head Lake (St. Louis County)

- | | |
|---|-----------|
| (1) Constructing seasonal residence and warehouse with well and utilities | \$ 12,000 |
| (2) Developing parking area | 5,000 |
| (3) Well for picnic grounds | 3,000 |

Sec. 3. At Beaver Creek Valley (Houston County)

- | | |
|--|--------|
| (1) Constructing campground combination building | 16,000 |
| (2) Constructing control center | 1,000 |

Sec. 4. At Blue Mounds (Rock County)

- | | |
|--|-------|
| (1) Developing of tourist campground | 2,000 |
| (2) Remodeling picnic toilet | 4,000 |

Sec. 5. At Camden (Lyon County)

- | | |
|---|-------|
| (1) Constructing control center | 1,000 |
| (2) Curbing parking area (picnic ground) | 4,000 |
| (3) Replacing entire water distribution system | 5,000 |

Changes or additions indicated by *italics*, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

(4)	Remodeling picnic toilet	2,000
Sec. 6.	At Cascade River (Cook County)	
(1)	Improving campground	\$ 2,000
Sec. 7.	At Charles A. Lindbergh (Morrison County)	
(1)	Modernizing picnic toilet building	4,000
(2)	Constructing workshop and garage	6,000
Sec. 8.	At Crow Wing (Crow Wing County)	
(1)	Investigating archeologic site	3,000
(2)	Developing campground	10,000
(3)	Wells and water systems	5,000
Sec. 9.	At Father Hennepin (Mille Lacs County)	
(1)	Constructing 5000 gallon tank water tower ..	4,000
(2)	Constructing campground toilet building	18,000
(3)	Constructing control center	1,000
Sec. 10.	At Flandrau (Brown County)	
(1)	Reconstructing beach and facilities	5,000
(2)	Partial dredging of Cottonwood Lake	10,000
Sec. 11.	At Fort Ridgely (Nicollet County)	
(1)	Remodeling picnic toilet	2,000
(2)	Constructing control center	1,000
(3)	Supplemental well or water supply system	6,000
Sec. 12.	At Fort Snelling (Hennepin and Dakota County)	
(1)	Rehabilitating chapel	20,000
(2)	Archeological investigation	3,000
(3)	Developing access roads, parking areas and trails	20,000
(4)	Landscaping	10,000
Sec. 13.	At Nerstrand Woods (Rice County)	
(1)	Constructing campground sanitation building ..	\$ 18,000

Changes or additions indicated by *italics*, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

(2)	Constructing control center	1,000
Sec. 14.	At Old Crossing Treaty (Red Lake County)	
(1)	Constructing control center and warehouse ..	4,000
(2)	Well	2,000
Sec. 15.	At Old Mill (Marshall County)	
(1)	Expanding campground	2,000
(2)	Remodeling picnic toilet building	4,000
(3)	Revising roads	2,000
Sec. 16	At Pomme De Terre (Stevens County)	
(2)	Remodeling picnic toilet	4,000
Sec. 17.	At St. Croix (Pine County)	
(1)	Replacing sewage disposal fields	4,000
(2)	Remodeling 16 old toilets, public and tourist camps	6,000
(3)	Developing parking area and road (picnic ground)	5,000
(4)	Constructing public swimming beach	10,000
(5)	Replacing 2 water towers	7,500
(6)	Bridge over Deer Creek	4,000
(7)	Reconstructing pool at St. John's Landing Camp	5,000
(8)	Replacement of water heater at Eagle's Nest cabin	200
Sec. 18.	At Scenic (Itasca County)	
(1)	Constructing fish cleaning house	1,000
(2)	Remodeling picnic and campground toilets\$	5,000
(3)	Replacing water tank	1,500
(4)	Enlarging and remodeling manager's residence with new sewer system	12,000
Sec. 19.	At Sibley (Kandiyohi County)	
(1)	Campground road	5,000

Changes or additions indicated by *italics*, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

(2)	Surfacing old roads	3,000
(3)	Remodeling picnic and campground toilets ..	5,000
(4)	Well—stable area and scout area	5,000
Sec. 20. At Split Rock Creek (Pipestone County)		
(1)	Constructing picnic shelter	5,000
Sec. 21. At Temperance River (Lake County)		
(1)	Well at headquarters	5,000
Sec. 22. At Toqua Lakes (Big Stone County)		
(1)	Remodeling picnic toilet	500
Sec. 23. At Whitewater (Winona County)		
(1)	Curbing and surfacing parking areas	2,000
(2)	Constructing workshop and garage	8,000
(3)	Supplemental well and headquarters	3,000
(4)	Constructing combination and toilet building in new campground	20,000
(5)	Remodeling old campground toilet building ..	5,000
Sec. 24. At William O'Brien (Washington County)		
(1)	Developing swimming pool and bathhouse ...	30,000
(2)	Electrical distribution	5,000
Sec. 25. At Frontenac (Goodhue County)		
(1)	Constructing shelter and toilet building with well and sewage disposal	\$ 30,000
(2)	Constructing warehouse and shop	8,000
(3)	Constructing control center	20,000
Sec. 26. At Gooseberry Falls (Lake County)		
(1)	Remodeling campground toilet	4,000
(2)	Falls parking area and entrance road	20,000
(3)	Remodeling toilet, overlook, trails and steps ..	8,000
Sec. 27. At Interstate (Chisago County)		
(1)	Water distribution system and tower	9,000

Changes or additions indicated by *italics*, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

(2)	Reworking picnic and campground sewer systems	24,000
Sec. 28. At Itasca (Hubbard, Beltrami, Clearwater, and Mahnommen Counties)		
(1)	Remodeling Forest Inn toilet building	2,500
(2)	Constructing major sewer systems (initial)	110,000
(3)	Expanding electric distribution system	5,000
Sec. 29. At Jay Cooke (Carlton County)		
(1)	Remodeling picnic ground toilet	6,000
Sec. 30. At John A. Latsch (Winona County)		
(1)	Well	3,000
Sec. 31. At Lac Qui Parle (Lac Qui Parle County)		
(1)	Initial developing of tourist campground	2,000
(2)	Remodeling toilet with sewage disposal	8,000
(3)	Swimming pool	25,000
Sec. 32. At Lake Bemidji (Beltrami County)		
(1)	Remodeling picnic toilet	\$ 2,500
(2)	Constructing campground sanitation building	20,000
Sec. 33. At Lake Bronson (Kittson County)		
(1)	Remodeling toilet	4,000
(2)	Constructing control center	1,000
Sec. 34. At Lake Carlos (Douglas County)		
(1)	Constructing campground sanitation building ..	20,000
(2)	Curb parking areas	5,000
(3)	Remodeling toilet with water and sewer	7,500
Sec. 35. At Lake Shetek (Murray County)		
(1)	Remodeling picnic toilet and sewer	6,000
(2)	Constructing control center, entrance road and parking area	10,000
(3)	Sewer system for group camp	4,000

Changes or additions indicated by *italics*, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

Sec. 36.	At McCarthy Beach (St. Louis County)	
(1)	Supplemental well	3,000
(2)	Constructing control center	5,000
(3)	Constructing manager's residence, parking area and service court	25,000
Sec. 37.	At Mille Lacs Kathio (Mille Lacs County)	
(1)	Constructing combination shelter and toilet (picnic ground)	20,000
(2)	Campground entrance road	6,000
Sec. 38.	At Monson Lake (Swift County)	
(1)	Remodeling toilet	4,000
(2)	Constructing garage and seasonal residence ..	8,000
Sec. 39.	At Big Stone Lake State Park (Big Stone County)	
(1)	Entrance road and parking area	\$ 15,000
(2)	Drill well	1,000
(3)	Season living quarters and warehouse	8,000
Sec. 40	At Oronoco (Olmsted County)	
(1)	Beach and bath house	8,000

Sec. 41. Upon the completion of any of the projects enumerated in the sections of this act, the commissioner of conservation may transfer any unexpended balances in any project account to any other project enumerated in this act. Such unexpended balances are hereby reappropriated to the commissioner of conservation for such purposes.

Sec. 42. [296.421] [Subd. 4.] **Distribution of unrefunded tax for motor boat purposes.** The amount of unrefunded tax paid on gasoline used for motor boat purposes as computed in Minnesota Statutes 1961, Section 296.421, Subdivision 5, shall be paid into the state treasury and 33 1/3 percent thereof shall be credited to the state park development account; 33 1/3 percent thereof shall be credited to the game and fish fund to be used to defray the cost and expense of the division of game and fish and the department of conservation in the acquisition, improvement, development and maintenance of sites for public access to public waters of this state and for lake improvement; and the remaining 33 1/3 percent thereof shall be credited to the boat and water safety account.

Changes or additions indicated by italics, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

Sec. 43. **[85.05] [Subd. 2.] Permits for motor vehicles.** No motor vehicle shall enter or be permitted to enter any state park, memorial state park, state recreational reserve or wayside over 50 acres in area unless it has affixed to its windshield in the lower right corner thereof a permit which is provided for hereinafter. The commissioner of conservation shall procure permits in such form as he shall prescribe for each calendar year which by appropriate language shall grant permission to use any state park, memorial state park, state recreational reserve or wayside over 50 acres in area. Permits for each calendar year shall be provided and placed on sale before October 1 next preceding, and may be affixed and used on or at any time after said date until the end of the calendar year for which issued. Such permits in each category shall be numbered consecutively for each year of issue. A fee of \$2 shall be charged for each permit issued, except that permits of appropriate special design may be sold individually at 50 cents or in lots of 25 or more to any organization at 25 cents per permit covering the use of state parks, memorial state parks, state recreational reserves or waysides under such conditions as the commissioner may prescribe for a designated period of not more than two days. One dollar of the above \$2 fee collected shall be deposited in the state park development account in the state treasury and the remaining fees herein authorized shall be deposited in a state park maintenance fund, which is hereby created in the state treasury and which shall be used solely for maintenance and operation of state parks for which purposes they are hereby created. Such permits shall be issued by such employees of the division of state parks as the commissioner of conservation may designate in writing and as hereinbefore provided.

Provided, however, that none of the money collected in fees shall be deposited to the credit of the state park development account until the purposes set forth in Extra Session Laws 1961, Chapter 60, Section 4, have been accomplished. When such purposes have been accomplished the special capital account therein provided shall be abolished. Any unexpended balances therein shall be transferred to the state park development account and the provisions of the previous paragraphs with reference to such state park development account shall be operative.

Sec. 44. The moneys appropriated by this act may be expended by the commissioner of conservation in accordance with the terms thereof. No other moneys appropriated by any other law for the development or rehabilitation of state parks or for the construction of buildings thereon shall be expended until the authority to whom the appropriation is made first consults the legislative buildings commission and such commission has made its recommendation there-

Changes or additions indicated by *italics*, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

on. Such recommendation shall be advisory only. Failure or refusal of the commission to make a recommendation promptly shall be deemed a negative recommendation.

Sec. 45. Minnesota Statutes 1961, Sections 85.05, Subdivision 2, and 296.421, Subdivision 4 are repealed.

Sec. 46. This act is in effect on July 1, 1963. None of the moneys appropriated thereby shall cancel but shall be available until expended for the purposes provided for in this act.

Approved May 23, 1963.

CHAPTER 841—H. F. No. 2009

An act relating to certain iron bearing material other than taconite and semi-taconite; amending Minnesota Statutes 1961, Chapter 298, as amended by Laws 1963, Chapter 735.

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Minnesota:

Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 1961, Chapter 298, as amended by Laws 1963, Chapter 735, adding a new section thereto, is amended to read:

[298.405] Iron ore bearing material other than taconite and semi-taconite; taxation. Subdivision 1. **Imposition of tax.** In any year in which iron bearing material other than taconite and semi-taconite as defined by law, having not more than 46.5 percent natural iron content on the average, produced from any 40 acre tract or governmental lot, but not from more than three such tracts or lots by an individual producer, is finer than or is ground to 90 percent passing 20 mesh and is treated for the purpose of separating the iron particles from silica, alumina, or other detrimental compounds or elements unless used in a direct reduction process, and is treated *in Minnesota*:

- (a) By either electro-static separation, roasting and magnetic separation, or flotation or
- (b) By a direct reduction process or
- (c) By any combination of such processes or
- (d) By any other process or method not presently employed in gravity separation plants employing only crushing, screening, washing, jigging, heavy media separation, spirals, cyclones, drying or any combination thereof, the production of such ore shall be taxed in the

Changes or additions indicated by italics, deletions by strikeout.